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Notice No. 15 

11 August 2016 
 

PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

SOLICITATION N62742-16-R-1309 
FY16 MCAF PROJECT P-3028/AJJY133028 LOW OBSERVABLE/CORROSION 

CONTROL/COMPOSITEREPAIR SHOP, JOINT REGION MARIANAS-ANDERSEN 
AIR FORCE BASE, GUAM 

 
NOTE:  The following questions and answers are provided for INFORMATION ONLY.  The 
solicitation remains unchanged unless it is amended in writing on a Standard Form 30. 
 
The Government may not respond to questions submitted less than 10 days before the 
proposal receipt due date. 
 
22. Removal of Asbestos Containing Materials:  Please provide the basis of bid for removal of 
asbestos containing materials. 
 
Revised Response   
ANSWER:  The contractor’s proposal shall be based on the quantities indicated in the Hazardous 
Material Survey Reports and include all costs for asbestos containing material (ACM) sampling 
and testing/analysis, including necessary planning and reporting. 
 
Assume there will be no removal and disposal of ACM.  Any ACM abatement/disposal that may 
be required will be treated as a changed condition. 
 
165. Amendment 0003 – Hazardous Material Survey Report: 
 
Reference to Amendment no. 0003 and Notice No.5 Q&A 20 & 22, and based on a design-bid-build 
proposal, with these assumptions in place why all the risk allowances deferred to the contractors. The 
government requesting the cost on suspected materials in the construction area based on quantities 
provided in the government’s limited survey, how difficult it have been for the government to collect bulk 
ACM samples they shot XRF readings for lead base paint. 
 
The suspected hazardous materials that was identified on the survey report can impact the Task Order 
schedule for three (3) months. Is that the intent of this RFP, please clarify? 
 
Revised Response   
ANSWER:  For ACM, refer to revised Question 22 response.  Otherwise, follow design 
requirements. 
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176. Reference Asbestos specification and answer to pre-bid Question 22:  "Based on the analytical 
results, the contractor shall provide a cost for asbestos abatement and disposal. Quantities requiring 
abatement in excess of the quantities indicated in the provided report will be treated as a change 
condition." 
 
For the provided reports no analytical samples were taken and tens of thousands of square feet of existing 
material were simply characterized as 'suspected ACM' based upon visual inspection only.   The 
contractor is being asked to include in his bid remediation work for what is only suspected ACM.  The 
cost to remediate those quantities of ACM is in excess of 7 figures and work could delay the project by 
months.  It is likely much of that material does not contain asbestos. 
 
Questions: 
1.  Please confirm that if the 'Suspected ACM' does not contain asbestos the Government will not request 
a credit under the changes clause? 
 
2.  Would the Government consider revising the response to Question 22 and consider all asbestos found 
a changed condition? 
 
ANSWER:  See revised response to Question 22. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


